Cepteaber 28, 1935

idward L. iaub, Jr., isq.
Chairman, Finaneial Geetion
/meriean Life Conventien
lafayette, Indiana

Dear Ed:

I regret that the wnusual pressure of work of the
last two weeks has prevented me from replying sooner to
your letter of September 11, 1935.

The preblem of disseminating teo investers, both
large and small, accurate quotations on umitin which
are cealt in exelusively over-the=counter, is one to which
we are giving esreful considersetion. 7The problem is com=
plicated by the magnitucde of the over=the=-geunter market,
both geographically and in nuzber of issues in whiech
transactions take plaee, ms well as by the diffieulty in
obtaining asceurate data.

The Commission has slready taszen the Tirst step in
tiie regulation of over-the-counter markets by promulgeting
rules, o copy of whieh I enclose, which require the regie-
tration of brokers and dealers who transaet bugineses with-
in the provisions of ‘eetion 16 of the Securities Ixelmnge
het of 1934 and whieh regulate certain fundamental espects
of the bueinese of treding In unlisted securities.

e are hopeful that in the not too distant future,
ve shall be able to provide mdditional safeguards for
investors in the fornm o1 rules deeling with specifie prob-
lens such s the one to whiech you refer.

I ?mhh your offer of cooperation and shall not
hesitate to eall upon your orgmnization if I thiak it can
be of assistance to us.

Yours very truly,

James li. Lundis
Cheirman
“nclosure
“Pavis/as



